License Application Review

Applications in need of further review by either Director, Board or Legal, please complete this form and follow
process to provide to appropriate reviewer
Date Application Received: 11/14/24
Date Application Considered Complete: 11/14/24

Name of Applicant: Donna Kalil, Kenneth Kalil, Michelle Kalil, Andrevg

License Profession: Dentist

License Status: NEW RENEWAL REINSTATEMENT

License Number (if applicable): 2105,2158,4493,4655

Reason for Possible Denial (Explanation and Statue):

AS requested by the board, licensing is sending a request for Dr. Lilly Hu te furnish the
practice named Windham Dental Center, PA with general anesthesia services. Above are
ihe dentists registered at the named office.

Reviewed By: Camille Tatakes Date: 11/15/24

Additional Comments:

OPLC moves to approve and is informing the board of the request for informational purposes.

Final Decision:
Date:

Licensee Notified:



Tatakes, Camille

From: Donna Kalil

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2024 7:50 PM

To: OPLC: Licensing 11

Cc: C
Subject: Dental Anesthesia (sedation) for Kalil Dental Group

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links uniess you recognize and trust the sender.

Dear Board of Dental Examiners:
We currently are doing sedation dentistry with Dr. Lily Hu at the Nashua facility; Dr. Karen Crowley had
done the inspection of this facility some time ago.
Kalil & Kress PA,
303 Amherst Street
Nashua NH

We have a secondary office in Windham NH that we would like to be able to work with Dr. Lilly Hu to
provide sedation dentistry at that facility. | was told the board is not doing inspections at this time.
Dr. Lilly advised me to give the information of the secondary location and the doctors providing the
dental care to the patients.

The office is registered as
Windham Dental Center, PA
but doing business as:

Kalil Dental Group

25 Indian Rock Road
Windham NH 03087

Dr. Donna Kalil, License No. 2105
Dr. Kenneth Kalil, license No. 2158
Dr. Michelle Kalil ,License No. 4493
Dr. Andrew Kalil, License No. 4655

We are looking for approval, please email us at your earliest convenience. Dr. Lilly will need to know as
well.

Thank you
Sincerely

Dr. Donna Kalil





